
From: Vaughn, James
To: CLORE, Anthony
Cc: Andersen, James; GROSS, Bill; Rivera, Alison
Subject: Receipt of Documents: Compensatory Measures Attachments
Date: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 12:21:38 PM

AJ,
 
The Subject documents have been transferred to SLES, opened and then shared with
Alison and her staff.
 
James E. Vaughn
U.S. NRC
301-287-3586
 
From: CLORE, Anthony [mailto:ajc@nei.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Vaughn, James <James.Vaughn@nrc.gov>
Cc: Andersen, James <James.Andersen@nrc.gov>; GROSS, Bill <wrg@nei.org>; Rivera, Alison
<Alison.Rivera@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Compensatory Measures Attachments
 
James,
 
Attached please find 4 documents that are encrypted to support the Compensatory Measures
endorsement package.
 
Please let me know if you have any issues decrypting these documents.
 
Thank you.
AJ
 
AJ Clore | Project Manager, Security & Incident Preparedness 
1201 F Street, NW, Suite 1100 | Washington, DC 20004 
P: 202.739.8025 M: 202.285.2085 
nei.org
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herein.

Sent through www.intermedia.com




